HoteL AssociaTioN oF NEw YORrk Crty, INC.

320 PARK AVENUE, NEwW YORK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 7546700 FAX (212) 754-0243

Urgent Request

TO: General Managers — Member Hotel

FROM: Vijay Dandapani, Chairman and_Preside ﬁ—EIect
Joseph E. Spinnato, Presiden%@ ﬁ/

RE: Special PAC Request

DATE: Friday, October 21, 2016

This is a special request for Emergency PAC Funds to assist several candidates in
Albany who are vulnerable during this election period. We are asking for our help with
this matter by providing needed funding to our PAC Account so that our industry can
show its support for these candidates who realize the importance of our industry to the
City and the State.

Please make checks payable to HANYC — PAC and send your contributions to:

Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.
320 Park Avenue, 22™ Floor
New York, NY 10022-6838

As always, thank you for your continued cooperation and support for the Association.
Please be advised that political contributions are not tax deductible for Federal Income

Tax purposes.

Best regards,

JES/lef



